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Dorothy Menasco

From: Jeff Bates

Sent:  Thursday, January 29, 2009 1:37 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Dorothy Menasco [_Admlnmﬁw___h"”-—w
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090035-TP - BST/AT&T and ALLTEL - CMRS Adoption DOCUMENT NO. =
DISTRIBUTION:
Part |l

They *knew* the letter was supposed to be corrected. At a later date {in the near future) they are supposed to file an amendment
to the adoption paperwork that incorporates some corrected language in the adoption.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 12:40 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Sally Simmons; Adam Teitzman; Kimberley Pena; Lee Fulcher; Hong Wang; Mary Macko
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090035-TP - BST/AT&T and ALLTEL - CMRS Adoption

Jeff, on closer inspection, your title below appears to be identical to Docket 090048-TP...

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 8:33 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Sally Simmons; Adam Teitzman; Kimberley Pena; Lee Fulcher; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Follensbee, Greg
Subject: Docket No. 090035-TP - BST/AT&T and ALLTEL - CMRS Adoption

Dorothy,
Please change the docket title for the above docket to:

Notice of adoption of Commercial Mobile Radio Services Agreement, with amendments, between BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Verizon Wireless Personal Communications, LP d/b/a Verizon Wireless by
ALLTEL Communications, Inc.

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates
Research Associate

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore,
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

1/29/2009
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Jeff Bates

Sent:  Thursday, January 29, 2009 1:36 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090035-TP - BST/AT&T and ALLTEL - CMRS Adoption

That's because the transmittal letter in 090048 was a corrected letter for 090035.

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

leff, on closer inspection, your title below appears to be identical to Docket 090048-TP...

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 8:33 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Sally Simmons; Adam Teitzman; Kimberley Pena; Lee Fuicher; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Follensbee, Greg
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
inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Verizon Wireless Personal Communications, LP d/b/a Verizon Wireless by
ALLTEL Communications, Inc.

Thomas J. {Jeff) Bates
Research Associate

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most writlen communications to or from state officials regarding state

business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore,
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

1/29/2009
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Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

January 23, 2009

Greg Follensbee

Executive Director, Regulatory Relations
AT&T Florida

150 S Monroe St Suite 400

Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561

Re: Docket No. 090035-TP
Dear Mr. Follensbee:

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for approval of interconnection, unbundling,
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida
d/b/a AT&T Southeast and ALLTEL Communications, Inc., which was filed in this office on January
21, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMEMT RUMRIR-DATE
00572 23 g

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact{@pse.state.fl.us

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. ©90035-TP Date Docketed: ©1/21/2009 Title: Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and
collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and ALLTEL Communications,
Company: ALLTEL Communications, Inc. Inc.
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d
8C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative__Parties__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 805 2;-05
Official Filing Date: Expiration: X
Last Day to Suspend: DISTRIBUTK)N
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Time Schedule
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
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Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31.
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Docket No.090035-TP Date Docketed: 01/21/2009 Title: Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale,
and collocation agreement between BellSouth
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